
From: noreply-he@mheducation.com
To: Oshiro, Cathie
Subject: McGraw-Hill Order Confirmation #SEG-77331914
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 11:58:59 AM

** WARNING!! ** This email is not from any bartonccc.edu user at Barton
Community College! DO NOT click on any links or open any attachments

unless you know the sender, expected this email and that the contents are
safe!!!

Thank you Cathie,

Thank you for placing your order with McGraw-Hill.
Below is a confirmation of your order. If your order includes a shippable
product, you will receive another email confirmation once your items
ship.

Order Number: SEG-77331914
Order Date: May 27, 2021 at 12:58:53
School: BARTON COMM CLG GREAT BEND

Product Price Qty Total
Workplace Skills: Applied
Mathematics, Teacher Edition $32.97 1 $32.97

ISBN-13: 9780076610808 | MHID: 0076610802

Subtotal: $32.97
Shipping: $12.00

Tax: $4.05
Total: $49.02

Billing Shipping Payment
Cathie Oshiro
245 NE 30 RD
GREAT BEND, KS
67530-9251
BARTON county
US
6207929234
oshiroc@bartonccc.edu

A. Reed Adult Education
Larned Correctional MHF
131 KS Hwy 264
Larned, KS 67550
PAWNEE County
US
Shipping service level: Standard orders are
processed, shipped and delivered within 10

Payment
Method: Visa
Card Number
ending in:
1726 

mailto:noreply-he@mheducation.com
mailto:OshiroC@bartonccc.edu


business days.

If you have any questions, contact Customer Support at 1-800-338-
3987.

Thank you for shopping with us,
Your McGraw-Hill Team

Tax exempt? All online orders initially display tax. As long as your billing address is your
organization's address, and you have previously sent your tax information, you will not be
charged tax.
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